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From: Kravitz, Hirsh D. (CIV) (Hirsh.D.Kravitz@usdoj.gov)

To: Natasha Arnpriester (natasha.arnpriester@opensocietyfoundations.org); Laura
Bingham (laura.bingham@opensocietyfoundations.org)

Sent on: Tue 04/09/2019 8:55:51 AM

CC: Kravitz, Hirsh D. (CIV) (Hirsh.D.Kravitz@usdoj.gov)

Subject: RE: 145-FOI-16500

Good Morning Natasha:

| hope you are well and thank you for following up. | was actually going to respond this week. I'm just finishing
up my review. It looks as though the remaining records are all protected by the attorney client and work-
product privileges. The Civil Division records | reviewed contain internal communications and documents
detailing litigation strategy as well as communication with the Division’s clients.

As | mentioned, most of the underlying policy records would not be with the Civil Division but would instead be
maintained by DHS. Our records mostly concern litigation.

I'll have a final response later this week. Thank you.
Hirsh

Hirsh D. Kravitz

Senior Supervisory FOIA Counsel

Office of FOIA, Records, and E-discovery
Department of Justice-Civil Division
202-514-2319

From: Natasha Arnpriester <natasha.arnpriester@opensocietyfoundations.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 1:08 AM

To: Kravitz, Hirsh D. (CIV) <hkravitz@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>; Laura Bingham
<laura.bingham@opensocietyfoundations.org>

Subject: Re: 145-FOI-16500

Dear Hirsh,

We hope this message finds you well and thank you again for your help on our FOIA request. We want to follow-
up on the status of any additional items you may have accumulated since last month. Please let us know if you
need anything further from us to assist you with production.

Thanks kindly,
Natasha

From: Kravitz, Hirsh D. (CIV) <Hirsh.D.Kravitz@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 12:01 PM

To: Natasha Arnpriester; Laura Bingham

Subject: RE: 145-FOI-16500

Hi Natasha:
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My pleasure.

That’s correct. | asked for what we had so if those years were not included, we either didn’t track it or none
were filed.

For the total outcomes, | believe it means the year of the final disposition, not the year the case was filed.
Thanks,
Hirsh

Hirsh D. Kravitz

Senior Supervisory FOIA Counsel

Office of FOIA, Records, and E-discovery
Department of Justice-Civil Division
202-514-2319

From: Natasha Arnpriester <natasha.arnpriester@opensocietyfoundations.org>
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2019 11:54 AM

To: Kravitz, Hirsh D. (CIV) <hkravitz@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>; Laura Bingham
<laura.bingham@opensocietyfoundations.org>

Subject: RE: 145-FOI-16500

Hi Hirsh,

Thank you again for getting this information to us. When you have some time could you help us better
understand the following:
Document entitled “Calendar Years 1948 through 2018”
o Q: Can we assume the years not included (e.g., 1973, 1975-76) did not have any cases (0) filed?
Document entitled “Total Qutcomes”
o Q: Do the outcomes correspond with the year the case was filed? To explain further, for instance,
1981 says that one case was found against the defendant. Does this correspond to the case filed
in 1981 or does this just mean that one case was found against the a defendant in 1981 (so the
cases in each year do not correspond to the year they were filed)?
Happy to jump on the phone if easier for you.

Thanks and have a fantastic weekend,
Natasha

From: Kravitz, Hirsh D. (CIV) <Hirsh.D.Kravitz@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 11:50 AM

To: Natasha Arnpriester <natasha.arnpriester@opensocietyfoundations.org>; Laura Bingham
<laura.bingham@opensocietyfoundations.org>

Cc: Kravitz, Hirsh D. (CIV) <Hirsh.D.Kravitz@usdoj.gov>

Subject: 145-FOI-16500

Dear Natasha and Laura:
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Attached is the Civil Division’s interim response to your FOIA request. Thank you.

Hirsh D. Kravitz

Senior Supervisory FOIA Counsel

Office of FOIA, Records, and E-discovery
Department of Justice-Civil Division
202-514-2319



